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MEMORANDUM

TO: Kim Salisbury, University of Idaho
D/L FROM: Dale Reynolds

SUBJECT: FY2026 Funded Projects

DATE: April 10, 2025

Please find below the list of FY2026 Capital, Alteration and Repair, Building Maintenance, and
ADA projects funded for your agency. FY2026 projects will be set up July 1, 2025.

Project No. Project Name Amount
26250 Joint Military Science & Veterans Assistance Center 8,000,000
26251 Campus Drive Repairs Ph 5 1,200,000
26252 University Ave Pedestrian Mall E. Entry Improvements 850,000
26253 Janssen Engineering Bldg HVAC Ph 4 1,250,000
26254 Buchanan Engineering Lab CEE Hydraulics Lab Pump & 750,000

Plumbing
System Repairs
26255 Idaho Water Center Chiller Repairs 125,000
26256 Life Sciences South Cold Room Systems Repairs & 875,000
Replacement
26257 Post Falls UIRP Research Facility HVAC Replacements 335,000
26258 Campus Wide Sidewalk Repairs & Replacements Ph 1 1,000,000
26259 CNR Universal Accessibility Improvements 387,000

“Providing responsive, cost effective, and timely support services to Idaho’s policy makers, public agencies, and state
agencies as they serve Idaho citizens.”



